Monika Ridley

From: Kay Martin

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 10:36 AM
To:

Subject: Re: Parent Concern

Mrs. Patrick,
Please excuse the typo below.

Way Martin, 52.D.

Deputy Superintendent
Rutherford County Schools

RCS Mission: Investing in our students for tomorrow's possibilities.

From: Kay Martin

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 10:27 AM
To:-

Subject: Parent Concern

Good morning, Mrs. Patick.

We have been made aware that you have some concerns regarding events at your daughter's school at Christiana
Middle School. I have left two voicemail messages on your cell phone, but I wanted to follow up with you via
email as well in hopes to reach you. We would like to meet with you in person to discuss any concerns you
may have. Please let me know when you are available to meet.

Thank you and have a great day.

Kay Mastin, 62.9.

Deputy Superintendent
Rutherford County Schools

RCS Mission: Investing in our students for tomorrow's possibilities.

1

Report Corruption to Tips@PatriotPunkNetwork.com



Monika Ridley

From: Kay Martin

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2024 10:28 AM
To: 1

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

Koy Mantin, E2.D.

Deputy Superintendent
Rutherford County Schools

RCS Mission: Investing in our students for tomorrow's possibilities.

1

Report Corruption to Tips@PatriotPunkNetwork.com



3/21/24, 2:29 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024

View results

Respondent

11:29

Time to complete

1192 Alyssa Jones

REport Corription to Tips@ PatriotbunkNetwork.com



3/21/24, 2:29 PM . Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024
1. School *

O

Barfield Elementary

Blackman Elementary

Blackman High

Blackman Middle

Brown's Chapel Elementary

Buchanan Elementary

Cedar Grove Elementary

Central Magnet

O O O O O O O O

Christiana Elementary

Christiana Middle

®

Daniel-McKee Alternative

David Youree Elementary

Eagleville School

Holloway High

HP Campus

John Coleman Elementary

Kittrell Elementary

Lascassas Elementary

LaVergne High

LaVergne Lake Elementary

LaVergne Middle

McFadden School of Excellence

Oakland High

Qakland Middle

Plainview Elementary

Riverdale High

Rock Springs Elementary

O O O O O O 0O OO OO 0O O0OO0OO0o 0O

Rock Springs Middle

FCBTIpHon to TIPS @ PatriotPunkRetwork.com
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3/21/24, 2:29 PM

O
O
O
O
O
O
O
O
O
O
O
O
O
O
O
O
O
O

O
O
O
O
O

2. Date and Time of Accident/Injury *

Rockvale Elementary

Rockvale High

Rockvale Middle

Rocky Fork Elementary

Rocky Fork Middle

Roy Waldron Annex

Roy Waldron School

Rutherford County Virtual

Siegel High

Siegel Middle

Smyrna Elementary

Smyrna High

Smyrna Middle

Smyrna Primary

Smyrna West Alternative

Stewarts Creek Elementary

Stewarts Creek High

Stewarts Creek Middle

Stewartsboro Elementary

Thurman Francis Arts Academy

Walter Hill Elementary

Whitworth-Buchanan Middle

Wilson Elementary

3/15/2024 11:25am

3. Student Name *

Report Caorruption to 11p

Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024
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3/21/24, 2:23 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024
4. Grade *

Pre-K

O

Kindergarten

1st

2nd

3rd

O O O O

4th

Sth

6th

Tth

8th

gth

10th

11th

12th

Other

O O O O O OO 0 ® O O

5. Parent/Guardian Name *

Ariel Sullivan

6. Parent/Guardian Phone Number *

7. Date and Time Parent/Guardian Contacted *

3/15/2024 11:41pm

8. Who (First and Last Name) Contacted the Parent/Guardian *

Alyssa Jones

REPoIt Corruption to 11ps@ PatriotPunkNetwork.com



3/21/24, 2:29 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024

9. Description of Accident/injury (Include where accident/injury occurred, how the accident/injury occurred, any witnesses, and
description of the injury) *

The injury occurred during class change. The student and another student came into my classroom playing around and wrestling each other in the back of the
classroom. The student then slipped and fell into the podium/table on accident while they were "horse-playing”. When the student fell he hit the bottom of his
head/neck on the desk behind him. He was then sent to the nurse to get him checked out and contact his parents.

/Pages/DesianPageV2.aspx?prevoriain=shell&origin=NeoPortalPage&subpage=desian&id=i8uWO0wXZUuC61zDi54GbODe-...  5/5

Report Corruption 1o 11ps@PatriotPunkNetwork.co



3/21/24, 2:30 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024

View results

Respondent
06:41

Time to complete

1150 Kevin Laterza

REPSITCOTrUption 1o Tips@ PatriotPunkNetwork.com



3/21/24, 2:30 PM
1. School *

O

O O O O O O O 0O

®

O O O O o OO o0 0o OO OO0 00O o0 o0 Ooo

httos://forms.ofﬁce.@/Paqes/Desiana_ ey2.asux?prevoriqin=she1l&oriqin=Né§ortalPa_qe&subpa_qe=desi_qn&ld=i8u

Report Corruption to Tips

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

Eagleviile School

Holloway High

HP Campus

John Coleman Elementary

Kittrell Elementary

Lascassas Elementary

LaVergne High

LaVergne Lake Elementary

LaVergne Middle

McFadden School of Excellence

Oakland High

Oakland Middle

Plainview Elementary

Riverdale High

Rock Springs Elementary

Rock Springs Middle

Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024

PatriotPun

WO0OwXZUuC61zDi54GbODe-... 2/5

KNetwork.co



3/21/24, 2:30 PM

O

O

o O O O

O

O O 0 O O O 0o O O

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

Waiter Hill Elementary

Whitworth-Buchanan Middle

Wilson Elementary

2. Date and Time of Accident/Injury *

Friday, March 1, 2024, about 1 p.m

3. Student Name *
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3/21/24, 2:30 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024
4. Grade *

O

Pre-K

Kindergarten

st

2nd

o O O O

3rd

4th

Sth

6th

7th

® O O O O

8th

Sth

10th

11th

12th

O O O O O

Other

5. Parent/Guardian Name *

Barbara Miller

6. Parent/Guardian Phone Number *

7. Date and Time Parent/Guardian Contacted *

March 1, 2024 at 1:25 pm

8. Who (First and Last Name) Contacted the Parent/Guardian *

Christi Reger, Nurse

RE&port Cofruption to TipsPatriotPunkNetwork.com



3/21/24, 2:30 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024

9. Description of Accident/Injury (include where accident/injury occurred, how the accident/injury occurred, any witnesses, and
description of the injury) *
During Fun Friday in the gym, | was posted at the center of the gym wall underneath the basket closest to the locker rooms. and three of her friends

were doing a lap around the gym. As they passed me, from my left to my right, a student came from our right, bumped intc causing her to lose her
balance and fall against me briefly. She stood back up immediately and apologized, and the student that bumped her immediately turned and apologized to both

of us. She then continued around the gym with her friends.

REPGrt Corruption to 1ips@ PatriotPunkNetwork.com



3/21/24, 2:35 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024

View results

Respondent

13:31

Time to complete

1115 Anthony Greene

REport Corruption to Tips@ PatriotbunkNetwork.com



3/21/24, 2:35 PM
1. School *

O

O O O O O OO0 O OO OLOOoOOLOOOoO® OO OoOOoOOoOOoOOoOOo

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

hnns:fﬁoms.omce@af?’aqesmesiunPauaVZ.asnx?oreuoriqi
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3/21/24, 2:35 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024

O Rockvale Elementary

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

Walter Hil! Elementary

O O O O O O O o o0 o oo o o o o o o oo o

Whitworth-Buchanan Middle

O

Wilson Elementary

2. Date and Time of Accident/Injury *

02/15/24 at 4.18

3. Student Name *

REPOT Corruption to 11ps @ PatriotbunkNetwork.com



3/21/24,

R&DOT

2:35 PM
4. Grade *

O

Pre-K

Kindergarten

st

2nd

3rd

4th

Sth

6th

® O O O O O O O

7th

8th

9th

10th

11th

12th

O O O O O O

Other

5. Parent/Guardian Name *

Sean Martin

6. Parent/Guardian Phone Number *

7. Date and Time Parent/Guardian Contacted *

02-15-24 at 5:54

Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024

8. Who (First and Last Name) Contacted the Parent/Guardian *

Anthony Greene (Head Coach)
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3/21/24, 2:35 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024

9. Description of Accident/Injury (include where accident/injury occurred, how the accident/injury occurred, any witnesses, and
description of the injury) *

was at second base taking ground balls when he took a ball off his right cheek. He was wearing glasses. | checked him out in which he never lost
consciousness, pupals were normal, wasn't dizzy, speech was clear, and he answered all my questions, He wanted to continue to practice. After practice he did have
some swelling under his right eye. | informed his father after practice and explained the details.

REpoIt Corruption to 11ps @ PatriotPunkNetwork.com



3/21/24, 2:30 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024

View results

Respondent
13:46

Time to complete

1075 Anthony Greene

REPGITCOIUBEN T8 Tips @ PatiioteunkNetwork.com



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

®@ O O O

Daniel-McKee Alternative

David Youree Elementary

Eagleville School

Holloway High

HP Campus

John Coleman Elementary

Kittrelt Elementary

Lascassas Elementary

LaVergne High

LaVergne Lake Elementary

LaVergne Middle

McFadden School of Excellence

Oakland High

Oakland Middle

Plainview Elementary

Riverdale High

Rock Springs Elementary

O O O O O O o o o0 oo oo o o oo

Rock Springs Middle

REPOIT Corruption to Tips@PatriotPunkiNetwork.com



3/21/24, 2:30 PM

O

O O O O OO0 00O OO OO OO OL OO O oL O OO0

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

4:48

3. Student Name *
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3/21/24, 2:30 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024
4. Grade *

o
o
®
~

b

Kindergarten

1st

2nd

3rd

4th

o O O O

Sth

O O

6th

Tth

@

8th

9th

10th

11th

12th

o O O O O O

Other

5. Parent/Guardian Name *

i Emily Holen

6. Parent/Guardian Phone Number *

7. Date and Time Parent/Guardian Contacted *

2/6/24

8. Who (First and Last Name) Contacted the Parent/Guardian *

Coach Tony Greene

httos://forms.ofﬁce.@/Pages/DesiqnPaqe.VZ.asox?prevoriqin=shq’l&oriqin=N PortalPage&subpage=desian&id=i8uWO0wXZUuC61zDi54GbODe-...  4/5

Report Corruption to Tips@ PatriotPunkNetwork.co



3/21/24, 2:30 PM Accident/injury Report 2023-2024

9. Description of Accident/Injury (Include where accident/injury occurred, how the accident/injury occurred, any witnesses, and
description of the injury) *

was in the batting cage doing tee work when he reached for a baseball and got hit in the back of the head by another player who was going through swing
mechcanics. He came and checked with me immediatley and he had a small bump on the lower right side of the back of the head. He was talking normal,
answered all my questions, wasn't dizzy, no headache, and never lost consciousness

REBOTT COFUBHOR T Tips@ PatriotPunkiNetwork.com



3/21/24, 2:30 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024

View results

Respondent

998 Emily Sutherland 15:04

Time to complete

RE&BETT COrrtpHon To TIPS @ PatriotPunkNetwork,com



3/21/24, 2:30 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024
1. School *

Barfield Elementary

O

Blackman Elementary

Blackman High

O O O

Blackman Middie

O

Brown's Chapel Elementary

D

Buchanan Elementary

> C

Cedar Grove Elementary

(

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

O O O o0 O O 00 O 00 o0 OO0 OO0

Oakland High

Oakland Middle

O

Plainview Elementary

O O

Riverdale High

Rock Springs Elementary

O O

Rock Springs Middle

REPGITCETrtption to Tips@PatriotPunkNetwork.com



3/21/24, 2:30 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024

O Rockvale Elementary
Rockvale High

Rockvale Middle

O O O

Rocky Fork Elementary

Rocky Fork Middle

Roy Waldron Annex

Roy Waldron School

Rutherford County Virtuat

Siegel High

Siegel Middle

Smyrna Elementary

Smyra High

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

O O O OO o0 oo 0o 0O OO0 oo o O oo

Wilson Elementary

2. Date and Time of Accident/Injury *

12/12/2023

3. Student Name *

RE&BSHCOUDTon 10 T1ps P atriotPunkNetwork.co



3/21/24, 2:30 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024
4, Grade *

Pre-K

O

Kindergarten

st

2nd

3rd

4th

Sth

6th

@ O O O O O O

7th

8th

9th

10th

11th

12th

O O O O O O O

Other

5. Parent/Guardian Name *

Kristen Gold

6. Parent/Guardian Phone Number *

7. Date and Time Parent/Guardian Contacted *

12/12/23

8. Who (First and Last Name) Contacted the Parent/Guardian *

Brooke Tucker - Teacher

https://forms. o%ce /Pages/DesianPageV2. asox’?orevonqn ell&onqm-@ ﬁPaqe&sub,paqe‘ ign&id=i8uw I\IXZUUCS1ZD|54Gb De-..

Repor orruptlon to Tips atriot etwor C0m



3/21/24, 2:30 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024

9. Description of Accident/Injury (Include where accident/injury occurred, how the accident/injury occurred, any witnesses, and
description of the injury) *

Per Brooke Tucker, teacher got a broken handheld pencil sharpener from his classmate during ELA. He proceeded to use the broken sharpener on his pencil.
He cut his finger on his left hand. The cut is less than inch in length. Student isi't actively bleeding, but he is complaining it hurts two hours after the incident. He
didn't report the incident until 5th period.

REBBI C BT TS T S P St St R IR BRI R c6m



3/21/24, 2:31 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024

View results

Respondent

779 Emily Sutherland 09:44

Time to complete

REPOT Cotrlption o TIps @ PatriotPunkNetwork.com



3/21/24, 2:31 PM
1. School *

O

@ O O O O O O O O

O o0 o0 o o0 o o0 o0 OO0 oo o o o o o0

O

Report Corruption to 11ps

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

ejl&ori_qin=@ortalPaqe&subpa_qe=desi_qn&id=i8

PatriotPunkNetwork.co

O0wXZUuC61zDi54GbODe-...  2/5



3/21/24, 2:31 PM

O

o O O

O o0 O O O oo o000 oo oo oo oo

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

10/9/23

3. Student Name *

https://forms.office.

Report

/Pages/DesignPaaeV2.aspx?prevorigin=shell&origin=NeoP

orruption to Tips

ortalPage&subpage=desian&id=i8uWO0wXZUuC61zDi54GbODe-...  3/5

PatriotPunkNetwork.co



3/21/24, 2:31 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024
4. Grade *

Pre-K

O

Kindergarten

st

2nd

o O O O

3rd

4th

Sth

6th

7th

O O O O

8th

@

gth

10th

11th

12th

O O O O O

Other

5. Parent/Guardian Name *

Maged & Sanaa Boles

6. Parent/Guardian Phone Number *

7. Date and Time Parent/Guardian Contacted *

10/09/2023

8. Who (First and Last Name) Contacted the Parent/Guardian *

Nurse Christi Reger

REPOIT Corruption to Tips@ PatriotPunkNetwork.com



3/21/24, 2:31 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024

9. Description of Accident/Injury (Include where accident/injury occurred, how the accident/injury occurred, any witnesses, and
description of the injury) *

Per Cody Fowler (teacher) - was playing basketball with his classmates when he sprained his ankle during play | didn’t notice any swelling at the time and went
to see the nurse after class to access the injury

REPOIt COffuption 1o 11ps@PatriotPunkNetwork.com



3/21/24, 2:31 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024

View results

Respondent
34:34

Time to complete

760 Emily Sutherland

REBGTCOITUBEN T8 Tips @ PatriotPunkNetwork.com



3/21/24, 2:31 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024
1. School *

O Barfield Elementary
Blackman Elementary
Blackman High
Blackman Middte
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
O Holloway High
O
O
O
Q
O
O
O
O
O
O
O
O
O
O

Rock Springs Middle

REporT Corruption to TIps @ PatriotbunkNetwork.com



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

Stewartsbaro Elementary

Thurman Francis Arts Academy

Walter Hill Elementary

Whitworth-Buchanan Middle

O o0 O O O OO0 oo oo o oo oo

Wilson Elementary

2. Date and Time of Accident/Injury *

September 25, 2023

3. Student Name *

https://forms.office.com/Paqes/DesianPageV2.aspx?prevorigin=shell&origin=N PortalPaqe&subpa_qe=desiqn&id=i8uWOOwXZUu061zDi54GbODe-. - 3/5

Report Corruption to Tips@ PatriotPunkNetwork.co



3/21/24, 2:31 PM Accident/injury Report 2023-2024
4. Grade *

O Pre-K

O

Kindergarten

1st

2nd

3rd

4th

Sth

6th

@ O O O O O

7th

8th

gth

10th

11th

12th

Other

O O O O O O O

5. Parent/Guardian Name *

Brenda Ray

6. Parent/Guardian Phone Number *

7. Date and Time Parent/Guardian Contacted *
9/25/2023

8. Who (First and Last Name) Contacted the Parent/Guardian *

Nurse Reger

httos://forms.ofﬁce.@/Paqes/DesiqnPa,qe.V2.asox?Drevoriqianl&oriti@ortalPaqe&subpaqe=desi_an&id=18u&00wXZUuCG1 zDi54GbODe-... 4/5

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

Per Abby Cook {teacher became upset during class because he felt his assignment was not good enough. When we went to the restroom, he was staying
in the restroom a little longer than usual. Anather student came out and said, "something is going on in there with him." | called out tc and he came out of
the bathroom. His cuticle/nail was bleeding badly. tt looked as if the ¢ tticle had been ripped off, and blood was visible all over hand. | walked to Mrs
Turner's office to let her know | was sending him to the nurse. | sent 1 down to the nurse, and | called Mrs, Lee in guidance to let her know what had
happened, She said - does this often when he is upsef. The nurse called grandmother, and she came to pick him up from the school.
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3/21/24, 2:31 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024
1. School *

O

Barfield Elementary

Biackman Elementary

Blackman High

Blackman Middle

Brown's Chapel Elementary

Buchanan Elementary

Cedar Grove Elementary

Central Magnet

Christiana Elementary

®@ O O O O 0O O O O

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

O O O O O OO OO0 0O oo oo oo oo

Rock Springs Middle

REBETCOIUPHON T Tips@ PatriotPunkNetwork.com
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O

O OO OO0 0O O0OO0O0O o0 OoOOoO o0 OoOOo

O
O
O
O
O

2. Date and Time of Accident/Injury *

9/6/2023, 9:56 am

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

(O Prek

O

Kindergarten

1st

2nd

3rd

4th

Sth

6th

7th

8th

9th

10th

11th

12th

O OO0 OO0 ® 0o o o o 0o 0 0

Cther

5. Parent/Guardian Name *

¢ Belinda Kelly

6. Parent/Guardian Phone Number *

7. Date and Time Parent/Guardian Contacted *

9/6/2023 10:00 am

8. Who (First and Last Name) Contacted the Parent/Guardian *

Cody Fowler, PE teacher

REHOTT COrruption to T1ps@ PatriotbunkNetwork,com
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9. Description of Accident/Injury (Include where accident/injury occurred, how the accident/injury occurred, any witnesses, and
description of the injury) *

and another student ran into each other at the beginning of class which caused to fall and hit his head. Both students said it was an accident.
was given ice and sent to the nurse.
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View results

Respondent
86:39

Time to complete

726 Emily Sutherland
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3/21/24, 2:32 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024
1. School *

O Barfield Elementary
O Blackman Elementary
O Blackman High

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

OO0 00O 00O 00O 0O0O0O0O0O0O0ODC0ODO0oOO0OE® OO OoOOoOOo

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
(O smyrna Middle
O
O
O
O
O
@)
O
O
O
O

Wilson Elementary

2. Date and Time of Accident/Injury *

09/15/2023

3. Student Name *

REPOT COFrtption o T1ps @ PatriotPunkNetwork.com
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4. Grade *

O Pre-K

O Kindergarten

O st

2nd

O O

3rd

4th

Sth

6th

O O O O

7th

@

8th

gth

10th

11th

12th

O O O O O

Other

5. Parent/Guardian Name *

Belinda Kelly

6. Parent/Guardian Phone Number *

7. Date and Time Parent/Guardian Contacted *

09/15/2023

8. Who (First and Last Name) Contacted the Parent/Guardian *

Becky Reger (nurse) & Kyle Nix (pnnupal)
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3/21/24, 2:32 PM Accident/Injury Report 2023-2024

9. Description of Accident/Injury (Include where accident/injury occurred, how the accident/injury occurred, any witnesses, and
description of the injury) *

came running up to me at my post (out5|de the gym doors) and was yelling that I have to help him, theyJust punched hlm in
punched him in the face." | asked what happened to his
: because there

Per the teacher (Kevm Laterza)
the face. | noticed he did not have his glasses on. | asked him what happened, and he said that
glasses, he said that “they fell off and he did not know what happened to them.” (One of his friends brought them over.) | asked him which

are at least two in Rho House, And he said the one with the dark curly hair,
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